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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9 

TO: Fred, Baptiste, (Ex-Offico); Warren Berke, CB9 Member, Jean 

Rene Mbeng Nguema, CB9 Member; Vanessa Raptopoulos, CB9 

Member; Shmuel Zfatman, CB9 Member; Regina Clarke, Resident 

Member; Allison Samuels, Resident Member; Kristin Thomas, 

Resident Member  

 

FROM: Max Coen, Committee Chair  

 

RE: Economic Development Committee Meeting 

 

DATE:  Friday, September 8, 2023  

 

The meeting of the Economic Development Committee has been scheduled as 

follows: 

 

  DATE:  Monday, September 11, 2023      

 

  TIME:  7:00 p.m. 

 

  PLACE: Zoom Virtual Platform   

Meeting ID: 813 4289 6142 

Dial In: 1(646) 931-3860 

No Password Required 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81342896142  

Livestreamed on the CB9 YouTubePage:  

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCciPIlJ01pLvr

G0xod1_LvQ  

 

    AGENDA 

 

1.  Welcome 

2. Introductions 

3. Election of a Vice Chair and appointment of a Secretary 

4. Committee goals  

5. Old Business 

6. New Business 

a. Bridge Street findings on Commercial District 

Assessment Needs 

7. Adjournment  
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